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Government of India
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Ministry of Ayurveda, yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopattr/layUSH)

<grqq' s66P'/.?YUSH BHAWAN"
"ff'ear*., *.fr.3i. srFtr*f,g 

^B, 
Block, Gpo Comprex.

$r€.ca.('., +$ffi-r rO 023/INA, New Delhi_t l0 023

ftai67p"1.,1. 05.r r.2020
To

The Principal,
Government Ayurvedic Medical College
Aknoor, Indira Chock, Jammu,
Near MLA Hostel, Jammu_Ig4101,
Jammu & Kashmir
Mob:9419151116
E-mail : eamcjammu20 I 7@qmail.com

Sub: Grant of conditionar permission to Government Ayu'vedic Medicar c.rege, Aknoor,
Indira Chock, Jammu, Near MLA Hostel, Jammu_lg4l0I, Jammu & Kashmir with 63
seats (including EWS) in UG (BAMS) course for the academic session 2020-21 un<ler
section l3A/l3C of the IMCC Act, 1970- reg.

Sir,Madam,

I am directed to refe: ro the Ministry's lert., wo L.r4014/32/20.rg-Ep (lM-r) darcd
18 06 20.19 related to admission matter for the academic year 2Ol9-20, intim)ring- cerrain
re^q-u^lrements to be fuifilled by the college for consideration of permission for the academi"c session
2020-21.

2. Further, refer to the cclM's letter No.Ref.26-l 12/2020-Ay dated 1g.09.2020 forwarding
therewith recommendation of the co ege to the centrar Govemment based on thorough
examination of the visitation report Part-I, indemniry bond, affidavit & latest cletails of teachrng.
non-teaching and hospital staff submitted by ihe college along with the assessmenr reporr, as rhe
physical verification by conduction of inspect.ion could not be carried out in view of presenr
covlD- I 9 pandemic situation for the A.y. 2020-2L on examining the same in terms of
Regulation 3 of the "lndian Medicine Central Council (Requirenlents of Minimum Sranda:.d fbr.
under-graduate Ayurveda colleges and attached Hospitals) Regulations, 2016',, provisions under
the IMCC Act, 1910, relevant regulations made thereunder, it is found that the Collcge is fulliliing
notified and approved critet'iod for granting conditional permission for UG (BAMS) course.

3. It has. therefore, been decided by the Central Govemment to grant Conditional pcrmission
to Government Ayurvedic Medical coflege, Aknoor, Indira Chock, Jammu, Ncar MLA
Hostel, Jammu-184101, Jammu & Kashmir for conducting 63 sears (including [wS) in uc
(BAMS) course forthe academic session 2020-21 under Secrion l3Cl13A of rhe Itv{CC nct, lqzO.

4- It is further informed that minimum 15oZ of undergraduate of the permittecl intake capacrly
of63 UG (BAMS) seats shail be treated as all India quota. The counseling for seats under ajl lndra
quotas.shall be conducled by the Central Government ancl counseling for the remaining 85o7o scats
or as the case may be, shall be conducted by the concerned Counseling Authoriry of rirat State. Ii'
any seats are not fllled up in the Centrai Counseling, the same shall be transferred to thc satcl
Counseling Authority to admit students as per their rules/ reservation policies/norms.
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The permission of the college stands withdrawn if the college fails to comply with the Central

G counseling for all India quota or the students admitted thereunder.

5. Admissions made in violation of the above conditions will be treated as invalid and actiotr

will be initiated under IMCC Act & Regulations made thereunder.

6. Discrepancies, if any, may be immediately brought to the notice of Board of Governors,

CCIM and the Central Government.

7. The following requirements should be fulfilletl by the college by 3 1" December, 2020 to get

permission for the session 2021-22:

(i) all the Requirements of Minimum Standard of infrastructure and teaching & training

facilities as specified in Regulation 3 of the "lndiaa Medicine Central Council

(Requirements of Minimum Standard for under-graduate Ayuweda Colleges and attached

Hospitals) Regulations, 201 6;

(ii) all the requirements of the Indian Medicine Central Council (Minimum Standards of
Education in Indian Medicine) Amendment Regulations, 2016 (for Ayurveda); and

(iii) all rhe requirements under the provisions ofthe IMCC Act, 1970 and relevant Regulations

made thereunder should be fulfilled in rota

8. The fulfillment of the conditions given above may be made within the time period specified

and compliance report should be submitted by the college to CCIM under intimation to this

Ministry. The ccIM will verify that the conditions have been fulfilled by means of an inspection

and submit a report atong with its assessment in this matter to the Ministry of AYIJSH for

considering the permission matter from the academic session 2021-22'

9. This issues with the approval ofCompetent Authorrty'

Yours faithfully.

e'&a
(Shiela TirkeY)

Under Secretary to Government of India
Ph. No.: 017-24657976

Copy to:

i.TheBoardofGovemors,CCIM,6l.65InstitutionalArea,opp..D'Block,Janakpuri,De|hi-
ll0058forinformationandnecessaryaction|orthenextacademicsession.

ii.ThePrincipalSecietaryHealthandMedicalEducationDepartment'CivilSecretariat
Srinagr- l90001,.Jammu and Kashmir for informalion and necessary action

iii.TheRegistrar,UniversityofJammu,BabaSahibAmbedkarRoad'Jammu-180006'Jantmu
and Kashmir for information and necessary action'
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(Shiela TirkeY)
Under Secretary to Government of India
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